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QUESTIONS RECEIVED UNTIL 25 Sep 2019

Ref.: Contract notice n° 2019/S 153-375826

Until 25 Sep 2019, the European Parliament’s services have received the following questions
and have responded as follows:

1. In case a University wants to participate with a team of 9 academic subjects but
2 of them do not have all the necessary requirements, can we include them in the tender
offer? Will you perform a consolidated assessment like in other tenders?

We draw you attention to the Rules for Tendering document accompanying this call for
tender. Section 13.4.2. (Minimum Requirements) states that “The minimum requirements
apply to all experts that will carry out the critical tasks. The minimum requirements do not
apply to any support staff the tenderer may or may not include in the offer”.

In case the two team members are foreseen to work on critical tasks, which include the main
authorship and delivery of services defined in sections 6.2.1 (briefing papers) and 6.2.2 (oral
presentations) of the Global Terms of Reference (Annex I), they would need to satisfy the
minimum requirements as defined in Section 13.4.2. of the Rules for Tendering.



2. We are planning to apply for the multiple framework service contract
IP/A/ECONMD/FWC/2020-002. We plan to apply as a group consisting of around 10
researchers from three institutions. I have two clarifying question concerning the
requested documents.

- Do I read it correctly that each of the three institution has to fill in individually
Annex II?
- We will prepare one document for Annex III for the whole consortium. Is this
correct? Are the page restrictions for Annex III then strictly binding?

Please find below the answers to your questions:

 Annex II (Administrative Offer), section 2.1., states that, in the case of a joint tender,
“an administrative offer for each of the submitting parties concerned must be
included”. This means that, in your case, each of the three institutions should fill in
and sign individually Annex II. We would like to stress that there may be only one lead
tenderer. In practical terms this means that only the lead tenderer should fill in and sign
section 2 (or 3 in case of subcontracting) of Annex II. Sections 1, 4, 5 and 6 need to be
filled in and signed individually by all members of the group of economic operators.

 This is correct, only one document for Annex III needs to be filled in and signed for
the whole group of economic operators. This should be done by the lead tenderer. The
page restrictions are fully binding as they are defined in Annex III (Technical Offer).
No additional documents or pages submitted above those limits shall be considered.

3. We intend to submit a joint tender from a consortium of four institutional
partners. One of these partners (not the leader) is from the UK. This partner would
provide one-two highly qualified experts, making ca.10-15% of the total professional
capacity. The Lead Partner and two other partners are established in other EU Member
States. According to the rules for tendering, page 8:

"Economic operators established in the United Kingdom are allowed to apply to this call
and to submit tenders. If and when a withdrawal of the United Kingdom from the
European Union will take place, the rules of access to EU public procurement procedures
of economic operators established in third countries will apply to tenderers established
in the United Kingdom, unless the United Kingdom and the European Union agree
otherwise in their currently ongoing negotiations. If such access is not provided by the
legal provisions in force after the withdrawal, the European Parliament shall exclude
from the procurement procedure tenderers established in the UK. Exclusion may take
place at any stage of the procedure until the signature of the contract".

We kindly ask you to provide the following clarification:

Could you please confirm, that our consortium will not be excluded from the
procurement procedure in the worst case of BREXIT (the UK will withdraw from the
EU without required legal provisions before the signature of the contract), as it is not
established in the UK?

In the case of a joint tender in a form of a group of economic operators (referred by you as
consortia), all the members sign the contract with the European Parliament and the "group
leader" represents them.

In view of the (at this stage) highly unpredictable outcome of the negotiations on the
withdrawal of the United Kingdom (UK) from the European Union (EU), we are not in a



position to confirm whether economic operators established in the UK will have access to EU
public procurement procedures at the moment of the signature of the contract.

More specifically, in case access to EU public procurement procedures is not provided to UK
tenderers after the withdrawal, the European Parliament would need to exclude the individual
member(s) of the group of economic operators that are established in the UK, leading to a
possible reassessment of the entire group of economic operators to determine if, without the
UK member(s) in question, the group ("consortia") still fulfils the required selection and award
criteria.

4. I am writing you to request support in relation to the tender documentation of
the tender IP/A/ECONMD/FWC/2020-002.

Unfortunately, the financial identification forms (version 2. And 3.), i.e. the excel
document embedded in ANNEX II - Administrative offer (05 –ii- annex- administrative-
offer.doc) do not open.  I have tried on different computers and with different Microsoft
Office versions, but there was no difference.
I would like to use the second version, i.e. the one prepared for private companies. Still,
I tried the other 2 options as well and I found that the first version works properly, while
I did not manage with opening the third one (for public entities) either.

We have double checked all the financial identification forms embedded in Annex II which is
published on the website and they are working fine if opened from the Word version of the
file, not pdf.

In any case, we are sending you the Excel files separately via this email.

5. I am writing regarding a tender for the multiple framework service contract
IP/A/ECONMD/FWC/2020-002.

There is an inconsistency in proposed deadlines. On the EP’s website there is time limit
for receipt of tenders:04/10/2019, but in the rules of tendering we have Closing date for
the submission of tenders: 1 October 2019.

To which deadline we should stick to?

We can reassure you that the deadline for submitting tenders for the
IP/A/ECONMD/FWC/2020-002 multiple framework contract is 1 October 2019.

We believe that the date was confused with another tender procedure bearing the reference
IP/A/ECON-BU/FWC/2020-003.


